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August 3, 2021  
 
 
 
TO:  All DOE Employees 
 
FROM:  Phyllis Unebasami 
    Deputy Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: ‘Ōlelo Hawaiʻi Hawaiian Language Courses Learning Opportunity – Waipahu 

Community School for Adults - Fall 2021 
 
 
In an effort to expand the use of ‘Ōlelo Hawai‘i (Hawaiian Language), the Office of Hawaiian Education 
is offering ‘Ōlelo Hawaiʻi courses to all Hawai‘i State Department of Education (HIDOE) employees 
(certificated, classified, causal hires, and substitutes) on Oʻahu.  Public charter school employees that 
are interested will be placed on a wait list and may participate pending space availability.  
 

Information 
Location:  Waipahu Community School for Adults, Windward Campus (Kalāheo High School) 
Meeting Days:  Mondays/Wednesdays 
Meeting Times:  Beginning (6:30 - 8:30 p.m.); Intermediate/Advanced (4:30 - 6:30 p.m.) 
Session Dates:  Aug. 16 - Sept. 29 and Oct.18 - Nov. 29 (break for Fall Break) 
*In-person learning 

 
Please note the following participant guidelines and procedures: 

Please complete the Intent to Participate Form http://bit.ly/CSAFALL21; 
• Please go to http://www.wcsahawaii.org/windward-campus.html and follow the 

instructions to register for the course; 
• Course fee is $20 (pay directly to WCSA); and 
• Participants are responsible for purchasing required course materials, consistent 

attendance, for course completion. 
 
Should you have questions, please contact Dr. Dana Tanigawa, Resource Teacher for the Hawaiian 
Studies Program, at (808) 784-6088 or via email at dana.tanigawa@k12.hi.us. 
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